Minutes of the Yorktown Town Council Regular Meeting Monday, November 15, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. Yorktown Town Hall

Call to Order- Vice President Lon Fox called the meeting to order.

Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call:

Nanci Sears Perry	Rick Glaub	Lon Fox	Rich Lee	Daniel Flanagan	Robert Ratchford	Marta Guinn
Present	Present	Present	Absent	Present	Present	Present

Approval of Claims-Daniel Flanagan motioned to approve claims totaling \$376,994.90. Marta Guinn seconded and the motion passed unopposed.

Approval of October 18, 2021, Meeting Minutes-Daniel Flanagan motioned to approve the meeting minutes. Nanci Sears Perry seconded and the motioned passed 6-0.

Old Business-None

New Business: Resolution 2021-20 Encumbrance of Funds. The Police Department would like to use 2021 funds to purchase 3 Ford F150 — Police Responder vehicles at a total cost of \$132,166.86. Robert Ratchford moved to approve the resolution. Daniel Flanagan seconded and the motion was approved without dissent.

Resolution 2021-21 Transfer of Funds-The resolution transferred appropriations within the General, Street, and Park Funds. Daniel Flanagan motioned to adopt the resolution. Marta Guinn seconded and the motion passed without opposition.

Fire Department Purchase of 800 MHz Radios-Radios for firefighters were last purchased in 2008 and have become obsolete. The Fire Department would like to purchase 10 APX 600 XE Series Motorola Radios that allow communication without the risk of causing a spark in an unsafe environment and use the Hoosier Safe-T Program Radio Band. The cost would not exceed \$59,000. Robert Ratchford moved to approve the purchase. Marta Guinn seconded and the motion passed with no objections.

Fire Department Purchase of Crew Cab Trucks-The Fire Department would like to purchase two 2022 Chevy Silverado Crew Cab 2500 HD trucks from Ed Martin Chevrolet at a price not to exceed \$80,000. One of the trucks would replace the Chief's 2006 Trail Blazer and the other is needed to carry equipment to be decontaminated, haul trailers, pick up supplies, and transport equipment and firefighters to trainings. Robert Ratchford motioned to approve the purchase. Daniel Flanagan seconded and the motion was unanimously approved.

Title VI Policy Updates-Federal funds are often passed through from INDOT and the Local Metropolitan Planning Organization. In the past, Delaware County was involved in the policies and projects. According to INDOT, the Town needs to update policies and

post policies for Nondiscrimination and Complaint Procedures on the website under the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. Erin Hurley was also instated as the ADA/Title VI Coordinator. Daniel Flanagan moved to adopt the policies. Marta Guinn seconded and the polices were adopted without dissent.

Ordinance No. 818 Amending the Speed Limits in Riley Run-The Home Owners Association for Riley Run has requested that speed limits be lowered to 20 mph. Robert Ratchford motioned to introduce the ordinance. Nanci Sears Perry seconded and the motion passed without opposition.

Water/Waste Water/ Storm Water-No new business.

Departmental Reports-Chief Boone thanked the council for approving the claims, explained that the purchase of the radios was supposed to be funded by a grant that fell through, training for firefighters included a class of seven members from Yorktown out of the eighteen from various departments, reported the total number of firefighters would be about forty-two and that typically only half of new recruits would join the department. Councilman Ratchford asked how the Fire Department was notified when trains blocked roads for extended periods of time. Chief Boone stated that dispatch was rarely notified about trains blocking roads. Clerk Treasurer Turner requested a special claim for the monthly invoice from Taylor Made Technologies for \$1,052.02. Daniel Flanagan moved to approve the claim. Robert Ratchford seconded and the claim was approved with no objections.

Adjournment: 6:00 p.m.

President

Prepared by/Attest

Clerk Treasurer-Lance Turner

Comments were made from the Floor and by Town Council Members.